
  Regular Business #6 
 

 

MEETING DATE:  APRIL 24, 2025 

TO: Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Judy Booth, Library Director 

SUBJECT: Cultural Arts in Fullerton – City-wide Arts Calendar 

 
SUMMARY 
As the Library Board of Trustees take on the duties of the Cultural Arts Subcommittee 
that resided in Parks and Rec there was discussion about a community arts calendar. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and File. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Unknown. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Consider the benefits and costs of a City-wide calendar including: 

• Who would produce, pay, and be responsible for it. 

• What it would include, I.E. Definition of “Cultural Arts”. 

• Where would it be posted or distributed. 
  


